

Dr. Joe L. Leverett, MD, FACP (Joe)

Joe Leverett, MD, FACP is a staff physician at JCMH Medical Clinic in Altus and board certified in Internal Medicine and Geriatric Medicine. For 34 years, he has had a traditional clinic, nursing home and hospital practice previously serving as Chief of Staff of Jackson County Memorial Hospital, Altus, Oklahoma. Joe is a fourth generation Altusian and attended Oklahoma State University and University of Oklahoma College of Medicine before completing an internal medicine residency at OU Medical Center.

When he's not practicing medicine, Joe serves as Chairman of the Altus Military Affairs Committee and as a Commissioner on the Oklahoma Strategic Military Planning Commission. He was an organizer for the AETC Community Support Award. Joe is an active member of First United Methodist Church and leads yearly medical mission trips to Mexico. He is a member of Leadership Oklahoma Class XXIV. In 2013, Gov. Mary Fallin appointed Joe to the Oklahoma Physicians Manpower Training Commission.

Joe is a Fellow of the American College of Physicians. He is a former Honorary Commander 97th AMW, Altus Air Force Base and honored as A Friend of Altus. Joe serves on the AETC Commander's Civic Leader Group as well as Chief of Staff Air Force Civic Leader Group. The Leverett KC-46 Flight Training Center was named for his work at Altus Air Force Base.

EDUCATION

1978 Bachelor of Science degree Premedical Sciences, Oklahoma State University
1982 Doctor of Medicine, University of Oklahoma College of Medicine
1982-1985 Internal Medicine Internship and Residency, OU Medical Center
1992 Board Certification Geriatric Medicine (Recertification 2002, 2012)

WORK EXPERIENCE

1982-1985 State of Oklahoma Teaching Hospitals, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
1985-2017 Integris Altus Medical Clinic, Altus, Oklahoma
2017-Present Jackson County Medical Clinic

MAJOR AWARDS

Fellow of the American College of Physicians
Friend of Altus, Altus Air Force Base
Former Honorary Commander 97th AMW, Altus Air Force Base
Tampa Bay Trophy Winner 2016

CIVIC AND PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Altus Military Affairs Committee-Chairman
Integris Physicians Services Medical Operations Committee
Leadership Oklahoma Class XXIV
American College of Physicians
American Medical Directors Association

Altus Chamber of Commerce-Committee of 100

FAMILY MEMBERS

Spouse: Kimberly Leverett

Children: Sarah Leverett (32)

Austin Leverett (30)

HOMETOWN

Altus, Oklahoma

CONTACT INFORMATION

Address: 504 Villa del Sol, Altus, Oklahoma, 73521

Phone (home): 580-482-3346

Phone (cell): 580-471-9385

E-mail: leverettjoe@hotmail.com